

From: Dino A. Lorenzini

To: Doug Young

Date: October 12, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0135-EX-CM-2017

---

Message:

In response to your email, the following information is provided:

On FCC Form 422 we listed Limestone, Maine as the antenna location for the S-Band uplink that will operate in the 2025 MHz to 2110 MHz frequency band with a maximum output power of 10W and a maximum ERP of 10kW. The Maine antenna will be pointed at AprizeSat-11 and AprizeSat-12.

Ground testing will be performed at our office in Fairfax, Virginia through a connected load or at very low power levels. The Stop Buzzer POC is Mr. Glenn Richardson, who can be contacted at 703-424-7806. I am the alternative POC and can be contacted at 703-424-7803.

Please let me know if you require any additional information.